’ P ?onna Canzano McNulty
enior Attorne
MCI WORLDCOM Law and Pgrbr}icyPolicy
January 5, 2001
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca S. Bay¢, Director

Division of Records and Reporting

The Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS

Dockets Nos. 981834-TP and 960786-TL

Dear Ms. Bayé,

viN AE. T
N T ’r":
Gl
o =z
T &h o
oy =
ORI S
L = )
ZyY @
6% T &
© B

Enclosed is a confidential copy of MCImetro Access Transmission Services,
LLC, and MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.’s (collectively “WorldCom™) response
to the "Florida CLEC Information Request" in the above-referenced docket. The
information in this response is proprietary confidential business information of
WorldCom within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. WorldCom
considers its entire response to be confidential. This response contains sensitive business
information relating to competitive interests, and the public disclosure of this information
would impair the competitive business of WorldCom, Inc., and its operating subsidiaries.

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which WorldCom
claims confidentiality. Two redacted copies are also enclosed.

WorldCom requests that this information be returned to it once the staff has
completed its analysis. If you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest

?ncerely,
o ( Wﬂ

Woutdy

Donna Canzano McNulty

convenience.
cc: Lisa Harvey
KPMG
S PEPE U SR
325 John Knox Road, Suite 105 . *s:: AT ot tervandh
Tallahassee, FL 32303 L R T RO AR ey

850 422 1254
Fax 850 422 2586

This claim of confidentiality,wvgg filed by or on behalf of a “teleo™
for Confidential DN @3&5:}11_ The document is I
locked storage pending advice on handling. To access the roaterial,
your name must be on the CASR. If undocketed, your diviston

director must obtain written EXD/Tech permission before you ¢an
aceess it
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Florida CLEC Information Request

CLEC Name|WorldCom s s,
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Person Completing Survey Wéri"diéETﬁélti;%%’*';.

Phone Number|703-341-9494 ..

E-Mail Address|Wendy.Finel @wcom com

Please provide the estmated percentage of your total transactions that will be sent using each type of

interface on the last day of the month indicated

(re 60% of preorders will be sent using LENS, 40%

of preorders will be sent using TAG):

Pearcentage of Transactions Sent by Interface Type

|
|DecembedJune 2001 DecembedMarch 20qJune 2002

PREQRDER

LENS
TAG

RoboTAG g

Total

CRDER

LENS

TAG

RoboTAG

EDI Issue 7

EDI Issue 9 (0SS 99)
Manual

Other ( )] ki

Total

3

Please provide the estimated ratio of pre-orders to order at your organization. (1.e 2 preorders are

sent for

[ Pre-Order to Order Ratio:|

Please provide your estimated total number of orders by product (i.e. 1,000 Resale Orders, 340 Loop
Orders, 400 Switched Combination orders) for the months below. Only include the number of orders
you forecast you will send during the month (not quarter)-

Monthly Order Vo

lumes by Product Type ]

Resale (Reqtyp E)

DecembernJune 2001|DecemberMarch 20( June 2002

Loop (Reqtyp A&B)

Switched Combos (Regtyp M)
LNP (Reqtyp C)
Other

Total

If providing "other”, please specify REQTYP(s)

Pleasa provide your estimated customer base (number of unique Iines) by product at the end of each
month:

Total Nu

mber of Lines

|

I
ne 2001 DecemberMarch 204 June 2002

Resale (Regtyp E)
Loop (Regtyp A&B)

Switched Combos (Reqtyp M)
LNF (Reqtyp C)

Other

Total

If providing "other”, please specify REQTYP(s)

. Please provide the estimated number of trouble

reports you anticipate for ECTA and TAF for each of

the months (please include total number for the entire month).

Total Number of Troubles |

TAFI
ECTA

DecemberfJune 2001 DecembeqMarch 20¢ June 2002

. Please attach any additional information that you beheve will be helpful to the execution of the Flonda
Volume Test.
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